B4/38/2001 B9:24 518-BB6-5399 ERAS ENVIROMMENTAL. PAGE B1

- : . ‘ .

8RAS' _ | 20861 Wilbeam Avenue, #4
Environmental, Inc. Castro Valley, CA 94546
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(510) 247-9835 Facsienile: (510) 836-5399

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL S // )0

T0: Facsimile number; 337-9335
Contact Person: MrT Amir Gholami
Company: ACHCSA
Date/Time: April 30, 2001 (10:29AM)
FROM: David Siegel

MESSAGE:

Included with this facsimile is 8 copy of the December 29, 2000 addendum to the workplan. The
phone number for the current owner of the subject site, Ms. Lete Gracio and Mr. Max Gracio is 581-
7605. Thanks for your assistance with this matter.

Beg Regards,

avid Siegel

Number of Pages Including This Page: 4

If you do not receive all pages, please call (310) 247-9885
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SRAS 20861 Wilbeam Avenue, #4
Environmental, Inc. Castro Valley, CA 94546

© (510) 247-9885 Facsimile: (510) 836-5399
April 30, 2001

Mr. Amir Gholami

Alameda County Environmental Health Department
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 84502-8577 -

By facsimile to; 337-9335

Subject: Update to Proposed investigation Project at
Former Gasoline Station
508 East Lewslling Boulevard
San Lorenzo, California

Dear Mr. Gholami;

Tharnks for discussing the status of the site investigation with me today. As | indicated, the
workplan for the investigation prepared by ERAS Environmental, Inc. on September 22,
2000, proposed threa groundwater wells with 3/4-inch diameter casing. An addendum to
the workplan, dated December 29, 2000, was submitted to you that added three additional
soll borings to the investigation.

Subsequently, it was decided by ERAS client to pursue reimbursement for previous and
future cormective action costs from the Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund (USTCF).
It has also come to our attention the originally proposed wells are not considered suitable
for groundwater investigations by the USTCF. Therefore, it is hereby proposed the three
wells will be constructed with standard 2-inch diameter casing in order to not jeopardize
future potential reimbursement.

Thank you for your a‘ssistande with this project. Please call if you have any questions or
if you require further information.

Respectfully,
ERAS Environmental, Inc.

o J

David Siegel, R.E.A., President
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SRAS 20861 Wilbeam Avenue, #4
Environmental, Inc. Castro Valley, CA 94546

(510) 247-9885 Facsimile: (510) 856-5399
December 29, 2000

Mr. Amir Gholami

Alameda County Environmental Health Departmeant
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suita 250

Alameda, CA 94502

Subject: Addendum to Workplan for Soil and Groundwater Investigation
508 East Lewelling Boulevard, San Lorenzo, California

Dear Mr. Gholami:

On behalf of Mr. Trinh Hoang, the current owner of the subject site, the following is an
addendum to the Workplan for Soil and Groundwater investigation for the subject site
prepared by ERAS Environmental, Inc. (ERAS), dated September 22, 2000. The
additional work proposed horein is based on the requast for additional information in your
letter dated December 6, 2000 and the conversations between Ms. Gail Jones of ERAS
and you.

./  Three additional soil borings will be drilled in the approximate locations shown on the

attached Figure 2. Grab groundwater samples will be collected from each bering and
analyzed for the presence of petrolaum hydrocarbons including MTBE.

The last part of the last paragraph regarding the Geology section on page 3 of the
workplan was inadvertently left out. The last sentence of text should read “In AEI-2 the
silt was encountered below the clay at a depth of approximately 13 feet.”

Please call if you have any guestions or if you require further information.

Respactfully,
ERAS Environmental, Inc.

- _ "_",.,l"‘:f-””
(—LQ Y By
Gail

avid Siegel , . Jonas
President Registered Geologist

cc. -Mr. Trinh Hoang
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